
Annex B 

Progress of Archaeological Projects conducted by the AMO between December 2006 and February 2007
 
 

Site   Project Duration Development Background Project
Director 

Result 

Cheung Shu Tan, 
Tai Po 
(大埔樟樹灘) 

Rescue excavation 
conducted from 
Nov 06 to Mar 07 
(5 months) 

Road 
Improvement 
Project 
 

The site was first identified by Mr. Au Ka-fat and 
Mo Zhi in 1999. Subsequently Ms. Liu Mao 
conducted field investigation for the proposed 
project and recommended rescue excavation for 
certain project areas in 2001. AMO conducted 
survey for the road entrance in November 2005. 
Rescue excavation programme for road project was 
reported to Members vide AAB Board Paper 
AAB/65/2005-06 and AAB/78/2005-.06. 
 

Field 
Archaeology 
Unit of AMO 

Prehistoric stone implements 
and pottery sherds were 
yielded from stable cultural 
deposits. The project will be 
completed in March 2007. 
 

Tung Tau Tsuen, 
Yuen Long 
(元朗東頭村) 

Archaeological 
survey in Dec 2006 
(two weeks) 

Electricity 
Supply Project 

The site was first identified by Mr. Au ka-fat in 
1997 and investigated by Mr. Mo Zhi 1n 1999. 
Field evaluation is to investigate archaeological 
potential of the affected areas prior to construction 
works. 
 

Field 
Archaeology 
Unit of AMO 

No cultural deposits could be 
identified in the affected areas. 
 

Tai Kwai Wan, 
Cheung Chau 
(長洲大鬼灣) 

Archaeological 
investigation in Jan 
2007 (two weeks) 

Leisure 
Facilities 
Improvement 
Project 

The site was first recorded by the Hong Kong 
Archaeological Society in 1968. Abundant cultural 
remains of prehistoric and Tang dynasty were 
yielded by excavations in 1968, 1974, 1978 and 
1987. 

Field 
Archaeology 
Unit of AMO 

Field evaluation confirmed 
archaeological potential of the 
project areas and 
recommended the project 
proponent to avoid obliteration 
of cultural deposits as far as 
possible.  
 

Former Mountain 
Lodge 
(舊港督山頂別墅) 

Archaeological 
investigation from 
late Jan to Mar 
2007 (two months) 

Peak Tourism 
District 
Enhancement 
Programme 
 

The building was built in 1902 and demolished in 
1946. Further details please refer to AAB Board 
Paper AAB/9/2007-08 to be presented at the AAB 
meeting on 6 March 2007. 

Field 
Archaeology 
Unit of AMO 

Further details please refer to 
AAB Board Paper 
AAB/9/2007-08. 
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